
   
 

 

 Research In Motion Limited 
305 Phillip Street 
Waterloo, Ontario 
Canada  N2L 3W8 
+1 519 888 7465, fax +1 519 888 6906 
E-mail: info@rim.com 

 January 31, 2005 

 
 
 
American Telecomunications Certification Body Inc. 
6731 Whittier Ave 
McLean, VA 22101 USA 
 
 
Subject: Class II Permissive Change re Ruggedized Holster used with Research In Motion 

Limited, BlackBerry Wireless Handheld Model R6230GE, FCC ID L6AR6230GE 

Research In Motion Limited (RIM) herein is submitting a Class 2 Permissive Change application for a new 
Ruggedized Holster used with its BlackBerry Wireless Handheld Model R6230GE. 

The reason for this application is since we added alternate after-market holster for our product Model 
R6230GE which is already FCC granted. SAR was re-measured with the new holster and the results are 
well within the FCC SAR limits as demonstrated in the enclosed SAR test report. 

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you require additional information or have any 
questions. 

 

Yours truly, 

 
 
Masud S. Attayi, P.Eng. 
Senior Compliance Engineer 
Research In Motion Limited 
Tel: +1 519 888–7465 x2442 
Fax:+1 519 888-6906 
Email: mattayi@rim.com 
 


